STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS 1000 RIO BRAZOS RDAQ
AZTEC., NEW MEXICD 87410
GOVERNOR (505) 334-6178

March 17, 1987

Graham Royalty, Ltd.
1675 Larimer #400

Denver, CO 80004 Re: E J Hooten #1 D-12-24N-1W
Gentlemen:

As you may be aware, a domestic water well near the
referenced gas well has become polluted with gas and \is
unusable. A review of well records in the area indicates
that this well very likely has a casing leak and is the
source of the gas.

Please schedule and conduct a bradenhead test as soon as
possible. Notify this office at lease 24 hours prior to
test so we may provide a witness.

If you have any questions, you may call me at 505-334-6178.
Yours ,truly,

Sy

Charles Gholson
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector

CG/dj

xc: Well File
Bill Olson - OCD Santa Fe



